
13~ ~ 861 LONG GREEN STATION c. 1882 North side of Long Green 
Road, 0.5 mile west of Long Green Pike. Former Maryland and 
Pennsylvania passenger station. Two-story clapboarded 
structure now covered with green asbestos shingles. Hip 
roof. All rail service terminated in 1958. Converted into a 
dwelling. Formerly called "Gittings", this station was 
approached by a bridge over Long Green Road. Also a frame 
baggage shed. Owner: Robert B. Deford. 


